
FILED 12/3/2021 {!lff IOOt Jl 750-~ 
'75ATE DE~~T 

DOCUMENT NO. 12934-2021 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Good morning Ali , 
r:£: 10 

Basc<l on the liti liLy's 2020 AnnJ tl RcporL filed with tJ1e Commission, tJ1c subjccl lJ tiliLy can serve 
up lo 270 cquivalcnl residential cunncctions (E RCs) al buildoul. According lo Ruic 25-
:10.020(2)(c) l ., Flo rida Administrative Code, the filing_ kc for applications in which tJ1c utiliLy Lo be 
lranskn-c<l has tJ1e capacity lo serve up Lo 500 ER Cs is $7 50. 

Let me know ii" you have ;my questions. 

Melinda Watts 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6952 

From: Ali Tharoo <Ali@finvarb.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 12, 202110:30 AM 
To: Melinda Watts <Mwatts@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: FW: Camachee Cove - Water Utility Transfer 

Hello Melinda, 

I hope all is well. Per our phone confirmation we will be sending a $750 check to Florida Public Service 
Commission for the transfer fee for the water utility. 

Would you be able to confirm the amount in the reply as we can keep this as support? 

We will mail the check with the corrections on the application. 

Thanks, 

Ali Tharoo 
Staff Accountant - Robert Finvarb Companies 
2999 NE 191st Street, Suite 800 
Aventura, FL 33180 
Phone: (305) 866-7555 ext. 026 
Fax: (305) 866-7515 
Email: ali@finvarb.com 
Web: www.robertfinvarbcompanies.com 
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Confidentiality Notice: This communication is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Section #2510-
2521. It is legally privileged (including attachments) and is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) to which it is 
addressed. It may contain information that is confidential, proprietary, privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable 
law. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons 
or enrnies other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us at 
ali@finvarb.com so that we may take the appropriate action and avoid troubling you further. If you are not the intended recipient(s), 
please destroy this message, and any attachments, and notify the sender by return e-mail. Thank you for your cooperation. 




